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August 8, 2024

Judith Meyntz

Chief Administrative Officer
Township of Chapleau

20 Pine Street W.P.O. Box 129
Chapleau, Ontario POM 1KO.
cao@chapleau.ca

Dear Ms. Meyntz:

Re: Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation

BY EMAIL

Cancellation — Electricity Distribution Licence — ED-2002-0528

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity distribution
licence issued in the name of Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation, pursuant to section
77(5) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written

request dated August 2, 2024.

Yours truly,

Digitally si d by Joh
John pigcamel
Pickernell a5 26000

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration

cc: Joanne Richardson, Hydro One Networks Inc.

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor, P.O. Box 2319, Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4
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